TFVITED NATIONS

GENERAL G AL
ASSEMBLY Vil .
.- . ENGLISH o N

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

COMMITTEE ON INFORMATION FROM NON-SELF-GOVERNING TERRITORIES

Sixth ‘Sesé'ion ’ | DOCUMENTS

INDEX yni
Held at Headquarters, New York, T MASTER
on Tuesdey, 10 May 1955, at 11.15 a.m. JUN13 1955

CONTENTS

Communication by the Netherlands Government relating to the

- cessation of the transmission of information under Article T3 e
of the Charter in respect of the Netherlands Antilles end
Surinam (A/AC.35/L.206) . .

55-14102



" ,A/Aca55/SR;125
English
Page 2
PRESENT:
Chaiymen: - Mr. SCOTT Nev Zealand
Menbers: Mre LOOMES Australis
| Mr. FRAZAO Brazil
oy ee o U HLA AUNG " Burms,
gy i EE T Mp, LIU YUSWAN  Chipa
A £ . .
Mr. BARGUES France

Mre ARENALES Guaterals |
Mr, JAIPAL )

Mr. SHIVA Ra0) Tndie

Mr. KHALIDY Iraq

Mr. SCHURMANN) -

Mr. POS -} Netherlenfs

Mr. GORSIRA )

Mr. CALIE yCAILE Peru |

Mr. GIDDEN United Kingdom of Great Britain and
Northern Ireland

Mr. SEARS United States of Ameriea

Representatlves of speclalized agenc1e5°
Mre GAVIN International. Labour Organlsation

Mr., ARNALDO United Nations Educational, Scientific
and Culturel Organization

Secretariat: Mr. COHEN Under-Secretary
Mr. BENSON Secretary of the Committee




A
- ‘ )
«
A
F

A/Ao.55/ss.1es
English .
Fage 3

COMMUNICATTON BY THE NETHERIANDS GOVERNMENT RELATING TO THE CESSATTON OF THE
PRANSMISSION OF INFORMATION UNDER ARTTCLE 73 e OF THE CHARTER IN RESPECT OF
7HE NETHERLANDS ANTILIES AND SURINAM (A/Ac.ss/L.aoG) ,

: | E Mr, SCHURMANN (Netherlands) said that thé Round Tableé Conference held
at The Hague in 1951L had resulted in the establishment of & new lega.l order for '
the Kingdom of the Netherlands under which the three parts of the Kingdom, the
Netherlands s Surinam and ‘the Netherlands Antilles, were nov three eq,ual partnerm
"As the transmission of informetion under Article 75 e of the Charter was a
mehter which concerned not only the Netnerlends s bub the Kingdom &s a whole, ) he ’
introdnced the delegates of the autonomous Governments of Surinam and the |
Netherlands Antilles* ’ Mr, Pos, Minister Plenipotentiary for Surinsm in the =
Government o:t‘ the Kingdcm at ‘the Hague, and Mr. Gorsira, the Head of the local
Government of the Island of Curacao, both delegates had participated in the work |
of the Round 'I'able Conference.

Mr' POS (Netherlands) s commenting on the new constitutional order in
the Kingdom of the Netherlands » which was explained in detall in document |
~A/AC.35/L.206 (Annexes I and II) , said thet under the Charter prepared by the
Round Table Conference s the’ Kingdom of the Netnerlands consisted of three parts,
the Netherlands » Surinam end the Netherlsnds Antilles. The three countries
conducted their internal affairs autonomously, while affeirs of common interest
vere conducted aointly on s basis of equality. The thyee countries ancorded
each other aid and assistance. Under article 61, the new constitutional order |
hed. ‘oeen accepted ‘by ‘the Netherlands Parliament by a ma,jority of more then |
two-thirds , atd by the Parliaments of Surinam and the Antilles unanimously.

" Owing to the a'fficulty of drafting provisions relating to the co-operation
of the three countries in thé conduet of the affairs of the Kingdom, it had |
taken two years to Yeach agreement on the many articles relating to thet question.‘
Each country had, complete autonomy, except in regard to certain questions such as
defence y foreign affairs and nationality, which were affairs 'of the Klngdom.

Each of ‘the three countries could meke and smend 1ts’ own constitution. The Head.
0f the Xingdom and the constitutional Head of the Governments of each of the



T T L T G Sy T R R e
- N . PR he i "‘

/ACJS/SR- 125
English
Page b

(Mr. Pos, Netherlands):

countries was the Queen. &he waé"fepxeeeqted by CGovernors’ in Surinam e'.nd the
Netherlands Antilles. The responsibility for administration rested with the
Council of Ministers, who were responsible to Parliament. The Parliaments were
elected by universal suffrage and each c:x:bizen who had reached a certain age,
which could not exceed 25 years, had the r:.ght to vo’ce.

’ With regard to the Jon.nt conduct ¢f the affairs of the Kingdom, Surinam and
the Antilles hed popu.lations wh:.ch vere too small to send many. representatives to
& Felderal Government and Parliament. It had accordingly been decided to
establish a Council of Ministers of the Kine;dom, ecomposed of the Netherlands
Ministers and two minlsters plenipotentiary, one appointed by the Government oi‘
Surinam and one by the Government of the AntlJes. Article 12 contained a
provismn to prevent Ministers Pleni;porben'biary being overruled in the Council of
Ministers and thus safeguerded the interests of Surinam and the Antilles.

In respect of international economic and financisal agreements s Surinam and
the Antilles enjoyed even greater liberty, as the Government of the Kingdom could
not bind them to such agreements against their will.

Statutes of the Kingdom were enmcted by the Ne‘bherlands Pa.rllament
(States General), acting as Parliament of the Kingdom, but when the drafts of

uch stabutes were submitted to the Netherlands Parlisment, the Government of the -
Kioz'wom had to send them also to the Representative Bodies of Surinsm and the
Netherlands Antilles, Whlch could report on them in writing. The M:.nisters
Plenipotentiary could attend the debates on the drafts, state _'bhea.r views and .
propose emend.ments. If the Second Chanmber adopted a draft by a mejority of less
than three-fifths of the votes cast, the discuss:.on had to be suspended. The
Representative Bodies of’ Surinam and the Netherlands Antilles were also a.ble to
influence the decision of the States General, by designatn.ng one or more special
delegates with the same powers as the Ministers Plenipotentiary, | |

| Artﬂ'.cle 36 provided that the Netherlands, Surinem and the Netherlands Antilles
should accord each other aid and assistance. The importance and mea,ning of that
provision would be decided by the development of relations between the three
countries, which could enter into mutual agreements on cultura.l, social and -




A/AC.35/8R.125 .-
English -
Page 5

(Mrs Pos, Netherlands)

AY

economic matters. The constitutionsl order, defined by the Charter, could be
sdepted to changes, especially to the development of the countries, in accordance .
with the procedure laid down in srticle 55. .

The status: of the Netherlands.in the Kihgdbm was the same as that of Suripam’
and of the Netherlands Antilles, Conseguently, the Netherlands was no longer
the Administering Authority and hed no right to transmit information on the other
two countries under Article 73 e of the United Nations Charter. The Government
of Surinam had no ‘objection to providing ‘the Committee with data, but it did not
understand how the Netherlands could ba upder any obligation to report.
Stressing the fact that he was not acting under Article T3 e of the Cherter, he
presénfed to the Committee, on behalf of his Government, a general review of
conditions in his country, and said thet he would be glad to answer any questions
on the subject which Committee members might like to ask, '

"Mry GORSIRA (Netherlands) said thet he would meke a statement on the
situation crested by the Charter of the Kingdom. The Charter was the outcome of
negotistions, which had taken place in en atmosphere of friendliness and mutual
respect, and had been approved by the executive and legislative powers of the
- three countries composing the new Kingdom of the Netherlandss A reading of the
Charter would show that the population of the Netherlands Antilles had, through
its freely and democratically elected representatives, solemnly and. unanimously
expressed. its desire to join with the other two parts of the Kingdom on an equal
footing. | * ‘

-He pointed out that the Charter drew a distinction between the affairs of
the Kingdom and the internal affairs of each of the three countriess In regard
to the Kingdom! s affairs , each country participated in the.executive power of the
Kingdom,v in proportion te its importance, which meant its purely material pover.
Thus, Surinam and the Netherlands Antilles, each with about 200,000 inhabitants‘,
were each represented in the Government of the Kingdom by a Minister . |
Pleriipoteﬁtiary, while ‘the Netherlends ‘proper had more than 10 million
inhebitents. As far as its internal affairs were eoncerned, each country
enjoyed complete autonomy, aend hed the right to make its own constitution,- " i
provided that it did not conflict with the Charter of the Kingdom. .




s X s T4 £ Al IR TR . S PO I R IR I VI SR PP L TN I TE SRR AN SR L DTN A S e N AR o
" LW \“ N(e 9{; Y B T W 1" V ’%Mt B 1‘ & @ 'W* A ‘(; LAV "N'Jl';*.‘i'?é?r; ",4{%?“. §i Fral o ;10*::‘,' I ey 4&1‘:{%";:*% P
3 : Y B I 3 RS e ER N ISR P At

-

A/AC.BS/SR.lES T B
English : , .
Page 6- :

(Mr. Gors:.re., Netherlands)

He drew a.ttention par‘tn.cularly to s.r"bicle 35, which guaranteed that the
contrl'butions of \ura.nam and the Netherlands Antilles to the expenses of the.
K:Lngdom should® be decided unanimously by the three countries, and to article 25,
which permitted the  two countr:.es not to become parties to 1nterna,t:.onal
economic or financial agreements if they consideréd such agreements prejudicial
to -their-interests:  From the financial'and economic points of view, Surinam
and the Netherlands Antilles could acco¥rdingly-be conéiaezjed a8 sovereign States,

" ‘Although the bonds now linking the thrée ¢ountries bore a close : resenblance
to the Ffederal system, they did not exactly fit any known system. There could
be no doubt that the people of the Netherlands Antillés might in recdent years
have opted for:othér systenms, such as assifmilation or integration, but they had “
preferred selfugovernment , which was more in line with their feelings and wishes.
Although the Netherlands Antilles had fought for ‘their politicgl freedom, if not -
by force, at least by sudsion, they were now satisfied with théir position and no"
. longer felt themselves & colony or dependent territory. ‘The new Constitution
was not perfect, of course, but democratic traditions were firmly enbedded in it.
As might have béen anticipated, the general election’of November 1954 had placed -
in power political parties which had previously been in' opposition. Thus, the
people's will, expressed through universel suffrage, had been respected.

It was therefore, a matter of course that the- people's will should also be.
respected with regard to the new relations among the Netherlands Antilles ’
Surinem and the Netherlands. The Netherlands Antilles legislature had unanlmously
approved the new politlce.l system, which meant that there was no i‘urther
Justification for submrbtmg information to the United Nations,’ The Netherlands
Antilles were now supplying a review on conditions there, but were doing so
| spontaneously merely to show their goodwill. It should be observed that the
:Lnformstion vas not being supplied by the Government of the Kingdom, something
which, under the Charter for the Kingdom, it was no longer entitled to do, bub
by the Govérnment of the Netherlends Antilles itself. The Netherlends Antilles
were very grateful %o the United Nations for the interest it had shown'in them;
if, however, it continued to g@sk for information on them, it would be' disregarding
the situetion freely created by peoples who had. exercised the right of '
self-determination. " :




A/AC.35/8R.125
English
Page T

| Mr. ARENAIES (Guatemala) congratulated the Netherlands delegation on
the quality Qf the information it had submitted to the Committee and the great
progress made by its Governments. He had no instructions from his Government

and. would therefore put some questions to supplement the information in the

explanatory memorandum and the Charter for the Kingdom of the Netherlands
(A/AC.35/L.206). P .
His first question was whether it was correct that each of the three

countries was entitled to set the age .of voters in rarliamentary elections as

it deemed fit, but that the minimum-sge could not be more than twenty-five.
He also asked whether there were any speeial provisions for illiterates in
the electoral system, and whether the ballot was secret or public.

Mr. POS (Netherlands) seid that it was correct that the age at which -
persons acquired the right to vote could not be over twenty-five. Illiterates,
of whom there were very few, were no special problem; an act passed about
1870 made it mandatory for parents to send their children to school. Elections
were‘held'by secret ballot. " '

Mr. GORSTRA (Netherlands) explained that the proportion of illiterates

'in'the'Nethexlands Antilles was less than 0.5 per cent. To help those few

illiterates each list was printed in a different colour and a photograph of
the candidate at its head was attached.

Mr. ARENALES (Guatemals), recalling that the Netherlands was a
constitutional monarchy, asked how juddes were appointed. ' : o

Mr. POS (Netherlands) replied that the Netherlands was indeé’a a |
constitutional monarchy. Judges were appointed by the Government of the Kingdom,
i.e. the Government of the three. countries, as distinet from the Netherlands
Government. | | |



. . o R Y Lt R, T DI - P " iy
Lyr o e P S BT AL P L IR L B Y Vi) v Yo g R UEN\T o M At R el Tl e R e PESE ot P o, b R
RGN T OO - A P \\* Ay SIS ST LU A SRR S R %
t ¥ . ! Rt e wt s o ol Y . R N W oY :
T ; T Sl o

4 -

A/AC»%B/SR.J.ES .
Engiish '~ 'l 0
Page 8

e
[P

l‘.l‘]

- Vs BARGUES (France) thought that quest:.ons c'houla be addressed either
to the represen'bative of the Ne‘bherlands or of Surinam or. of the Netherlands
Antilles,” , not to the Ne’iherlands delegation, since the two territorles were now
self-governing under the Charber of the Kingdom. If the Nether.‘lmde delegatlon
alone was concerned, all that would be req_uired would be to take uote of its
. statement that 1’0 no longer had ‘bo submit information.

Mr. ARENALES (Guatemala) observed that the only delega'b:.on aecredited
to, the Un:.ted Nations was the Netherlands delege.tion, of wh:.ch Mr.s Pos and
Mr, Gorsira were members.

The CHAIRMAN, supported 'by Mrs BENSON (Secretary of the Commit'bee) ’
confirmed that Mr, Pos and Mr. Gorsira were members oi‘ the Netherlands delegation,
as shown in dncument A/AC.35/INF, 12/Rev.2.

| Mra I”?A.ZAO (Brazil) thenked 'bhe Netherlands delegation for the
information it had given the Committee. Iacking instructions from his
'Government he could not yet take a stand on ‘the substantive question. He

) would, however, appreclate g few explanatlons. He asked whe’cher ’hhere was &
s‘catute or ordlnance determining the powers of the Governor mentioned in article g
paragraph 2 of the Charter for the Kingdom. ‘ ' ' :

Mr. POS ( (Netherlends) replied that the Governor' s powers were
determined in the provisions in the constitution of the country concerned. Underv
article 59, paragraph 4 of the Charter, those provisions ¥ould acquire the stafus |
of Counttry Statute after they' had been me.de eensis’oent with the new constitutional f

order by Klngdom Ordinance. | £

Mr; FRAZAO (Brazil) asked who was empoweired to decide whether’a ﬁrobosal
for legislation was inconsistent with the partnership of the country in the
Kingdome




R . w N 3o - L . AR - e P .
B . . . . . [ LT i L R L VI, O < oy T P B
RN TR S ia e S : P O R e S e LS e, ; . . \

v : ] : o ‘ . -
iglE B N . l N
R N . A . L . g . )/
. L : . . . . ) . . 4

A/AC-35/SR.125
English ~ .
Page 9

*

Mr. POS (Netherlands) replied that the Covernment of the Kingdom -

decided. N

Mr. FRAZAO (Bra,zil) agked whether the Queen, as Head of the Kingdom,

would be empowered to annul & legislative act of the Netherlands Parliament whlch ,
might be g breach of the Charter, - : =

Mr. POS (Netherlands) said that the question had not yet been settled
in & fully satisfactory manner. The provisions dealing with thet point were in
grticle 50. : T

Mr. FRAZAO (Brazil) said thet he would like to see the Country Statutes
vhich had been made consistent with tae new constitutionsl order of the Kingdom.

Mrs POS (Netherlands) said that there was no objection, but he had only
a Duteh text.

Mr. SHIVA RAO (India) asked whether elections had been held in Surinam
in November 19_54 and whether the members of Parlisment who had voted on the
Charter had been elected before it had been drafted- =

Mr. GORSIRA (Netherlands) said that it was for each country to decide
the date for its elections. The 1954 elections had concerned the Antilles glone.

Mr._POS (Netherlands), replying to the Indian representative's second
question, explained thet the Chaxter had never been a subject of controversy among
the parties or groups in his countrye. The recent election in Surinam had had no
effect on the Charter's adoption, although the Government itself had changed.

Mr, LIU YU-WAN (China) asked whether the Antilles and Surinem could, if
they so desired, adopt & new currency without the Netherlands' consent and whether

- the Netherlands could recruit soldiers in the two countries w:tthout obtaining their
¢onsent.,




. n rr [ SR S . bR ) B R AT WL W T AR DA EVR TR RO M TEL N

A/ACJS/SR.J.QS
English
Page 10

Mr, POS (Netherlands) replied that the answer to the second question
was nos As to the first, the two countries' currencies were wholly independent
of the"'i\rethe'rlands currency, © The, Netherla qnds guilder was worth: only one half
- Gf the Antilles or Surinsm guilders

Mre GORSIRA (Netherlands) explained that the Netherlands was in the
sterling area, whereas the other two coun’ories m:lght be said to belong to the
:dollar area. S "

The me_eting rose gt 1 _Dellle.



